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T\ON

3 April 1979

Mr. Eugene A. Trager

Uranium Mill Licensing Section
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7915 Eastern avenue

Silver Spring, MD 20910

Dear Mr. Trager:

Enclosed are fifteen (15) copies of the Ford, Bacon, and
Davis study referenced in our transmittal of 30 March, 1979.
We are simultaneously forwarding three (3) copies of this
same report to M.J. Kelley.

Sincerely yours,

(ZF S oo —

C.E. Baker
Environmental and Licensing Engineer

M.J. Kelley w/encl.
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